Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday Aug 3, 2015 6:30pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

- 1. Tim Schad came in to have his building permit signed for addition to the barn at Fox Farm. No word from NH Barn Preservation as to legality as this property has a preservation easement. We will get back to him hopefully by Friday.
- 2. Selectboard made a phone call and left a message for Max Blumberg. Max returned the call about Platt Road.
- 3. Selectboard talked about James Kibbey's grave marker at Childs Cemetery.
- 4. Selectboard moved upstairs for Public Hearing at 7:00 and returned at 7:50.
- 5. Selectboard talked about updating the war memorial in Cornish Flat.
- 6. Bob Rice, Fire Chief, came in to report about road closures from the passing storm.
- 7. Adjourned at 8:30.

Respectfully submitted,

Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday August 7, 2015 3:00pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

- 1. Selectboard discussed a barn that is receiving an addition that has a historic easement on it.
- 2. The Board made a phone call about a barn building permit for a new construction barn.
- 3. The Selectboard received a call from Barbara Bragg about road side mowing on Squag City Road.
- 4. Marcia Paradise came in to talk about the fence at Comings Cemetery that needs repair.
- 5. John Carlson came in for a building permit for a barn on Burr Road. One was issued.
- 6. Tim Schad came in for a barn building permit on Tifft Road. One was issued. Also a permit to add on to the historic barn on the old Fox farm.
- 7. Wayne Gray came in to talk about highway department issues.
- 8. A call was made to Plainfield Post Office about a mailbox placement at the end of South Deming Road.
- 9. A call was made to Molly Young and a message was left.
- 10. Adjourned at 5:00pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Scott Baker

Town of Cornish

Selectmen's Meeting Minutes

Monday Aug 10, 2015 6:30pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

- 1. Selectboard went into closed door meeting.
- 2. The Board signed checks and reviewed mail and invoices. Also talked about CREA meeting set for 8-27-15.
- 3. Tom Spaulding came in to talk about the James Kibbey burial on Friday 8-14-15. He also talked about the fence at Comings Cemetery.
- 4. Scott reported that Corey Stevens had called him to give an estimate for chimney repairs on the little town hall.
- 5. John brought up that there may be someone interested in buying one of the Town owned properties.
- 6. The Board talked about James Kibbey's stone inscription.
- 7. The Board called Mike Duval about mowing the CREA property before the fair.
- 8. Approved July 6, 10, 13, 17, 20, 24, 27, 31 DOT meeting and regular meeting minutes.
- 9. Adjourned 8:30.

Respectfully submitted,

Scott S. Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Road Trip Minutes Friday August 14, 2015 12:00pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

The Selectboard traveled to Boscawen, New Hampshire, to the Veteran's Cemetery to bring the remains of James C. Kibbey back to Cornish for re-interment at Childs Cemetery.

Respectfully submitted,

Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday Aug 17, 2015 6:30pm

Present: Scott Baker, John Hammond Absent: Dale Lawrence

- 1. Selectboard signed checks, reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Several raffle permits were signed.
- 3. The Selectboard reviewed a septic plan for a system replacement. A letter was drafted to the designer.
- 4. Adjourned at 8:00pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday Aug 24, 2015 6:30pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

- 1. Selectboard signed checks and reviewed mail.
- 2. Cliff Bennett came in to talk about his septic design and to witness a test dig.
- 3. Lyle and Kellie Parry came in to talk about a septic design and to get it signed.
- 4. John and Scott went to Center Road to do a site visit on a garage that is being built.
- 5. The Board called and spoke with Peter Burling.
- 6. Adjourned at 8:30.

Respectfully submitted,

Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday Aug 28, 2015 3:00pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

- 1. Pam Mackenzie from Comcast came in to talk to the Selectboard about internet in Town.
- 2. The Board signed checks and checked invoices.

- 4. Selectmen signed an intent to cut.
- 5. Wayne Gray reported on Highway Department business.
- 6. Bill Thomas from DES called to talk about the permit for Chase Hill Bridge.
- 7. Doug Hackett came in to talk about Police Department business.
- 8. Bill Lipfert came in for a building permit for a garage and one was issued.
- 9. Selectboard issued additional building permits.
- 10. Adjourned at 5:00pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday Aug 31, 2015 6:30pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

- 1. Heidi Jaarsma came in to talk about the budget. The Board voted to use the insurance refund and the sale of the highway pickup to offset the tax rate.
- 2. Board voted to be closed on Friday September 4th and Monday September 7th (Labor Day).
- 3. Selectmen signed checks and reviewed mail.
- 4. The Board reviewed building permits and voted to add more information to the permit and do site visits, at the Boards discretion, to assure set back requirements are met.
- 5. Selectboard made phone calls.
- 6. Adjourned at 8:30.

Respectfully submitted,

Scott Baker